Jrawpaugh House

estern 2un id. near
westesn 2d, Cocxevsvilie

Not zccessible

Circa 1822

The original section of this house represents the basic
earliest type of home built on newly owned land. ‘'hile archival
research does not reveal a speciiic date, the architecture is
virtually the same as that of the late eighteenth century
and its substantial stone construction has allowed it to remain
with few alterations and additions virtually the same as when

built. The smzll "Vinegar House" suggests that eariy owners

may have considered vinegar their cash crop.
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Drawbaugh House

EJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

West side of Western Run Road northwest of Western Road

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DiSTRICT
Cockeysville —_ VICINITY OF g
STATE COUNTY
iaryland Baltimore
EJCLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC X occupiED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
XBUILDING(S) XPRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL _.PARK
—STRUCTURE __BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS —EDUCATIONAL X PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT __INPROCESS —YES. RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT —.SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED _.YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
X No __MILITARY __OTHER
Y OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
Rev. J.W. Drawbaugh ___Telephone #: 666-1281
STREET & NUMBER
wWestern Run Road
CITY. TOWN sTATE, z1p code
Cockeysville — VICINITY OF Maryland 21030

TLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Liber #: 1915

COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 2
REGISTRY OF DEEDS.ETC B5]timore County Cousrsthouse
STREET & NUMBER
Washington Avenue
CITY. TOWN STATE
Towson [Marvlangd

TITLE
None
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__FEDERAL

—STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
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CITY. TOWN

STATE




DESCRIPTION (-

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
__GOO0D __RUINS XALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Drawbaugh House is a two storey house of stone and
frame construction, built in three sections:

A stone section, originally o: one and one-half

storeys, probably raised to its present two

storeys when the second section was built, approx-

imately 17 feet by 21 feet, two bays, facing south

and now considered the rear (west) wing, probab.y

early nineteenth century

A stone section, two bays, facing east, slightly

taller than the first section, probably dating from

the third quarter of the nineteenth century

A trame section also facing east, a continuation of

the second section, three bays, probably dating from

the very end of the nineteenth century or very early

in the twentieth

The outline of tne original one and one-half storey
profile of the west wing is visible exte:inaily on tue west wall
and internally on the east. Small attic windows flanked the stone
chimney in the west end. A door occupies the east bay of the south
front, a 6/6 window occupies the west bay; a single 6/6 window is
centered in the north facade and large rough stone lintels sup-
port tihe masonry above, A former oven opening has been filled
with stone behind the large first storey fireplace., The walls

were raised to allow a full second storey when the second section

was built, a fact indicated by the absence of cornice evidence

(See Continuation Sneet #1)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



3 SIGNIFICANCE R
ZRIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE __RELIGION
—-1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
__1500-1599 &AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 &AHCH”ECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY _-SOCIAILZHUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 _ART __ENGINEERING —_—MuUSIC _.THEATER
X1800-1899 ___COMMERCE —_EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—-1900- —COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT - OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
" SPECIFIC DATES Unknown BUILDER/ARCHITECT Unknown

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Drawbaugh House, located on a hill overlooxking the
west side or Western Rund Road northwest of its intersection with
Western Road, was part of the estate of Thomas Cole who lived at
conclusion., His son, Thomas Cole of ‘Thomas, inherited the property
and having no chiidren of hig own, leitv nis real estate to his
wite, nepecca Bosley Cole and at her deaih to ner uephews, Thomas
C. Bosley and Wiitiam Bosley, Cole diea in 181U,

NO recora can be found or tnis house un tue L/Yy Federal
Tax assessment. 1U 1S presumed TO nave been bdbuilt oy rhomas uvolie
of ihomas, 10r it 1s a very eariy nouse and architectural examina-
tiun suggests a aave of aobout louu..

tepecca Loie ailed about 137 and the property then passed
Irow the Bosleys to Jonn ingham, James Wainwright bought the house
and tarm in 1863 and leift it to his four sons in equal shares. In
1881 they sold it to Jarrett Howard. His son, Harry Howard, .ost
the property in default of the mortgage to tne Fede.al Land Bank
in 1936, After a brie: ownership by thomas P. magill, the farm

was purchasea by the present owner in 195U,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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Jrawbaugh House
Valleys Historical District

Continuation Sheet #1

question #7 countinued

on the projecting structural members of the secund section within
the attic of tne (raised) first. Two windows, each 4/2, are in the
secona storey‘s north and south walls, and a one storey shea-
rooted porch extends across the south front of tuis section. the
newn root rafters appear to e the ouriginals, reused with coilar-
beam mortises abandoned,

Inte.naily, unis seculun 1S a single roum On edach 1100r.
‘rhe 11rst storey cei.ing nhas never peen pLastered; JO1StS are newn,
ihe lLarge 1irepilace 1n the wesy end 1S I1lteu with a crane 10r
couklng and 1t 1s Iianked by cuppoards, each with a single upper
and lower door with flush paneis; the aoors are hung on cast-iron
hinges made by Balawin, dating from the early nineteenth century.
Original fiooring nails appear to be cut. An opening is irameaq 1o0r
a stairwell along the east wall in the southeast corner, but tne
present stair to the secona tloor is encliosed aiong the north wal:
in the northeast corner., 1In the cellar, accessivle through a door
under the south porch, the log joists and flooring above are
whitewashed. The tireplace hearth above is supported on several
1og iintels,

The second section has two windows in each storey facing
east, and one facing south, slightly west of center., The 1irst
storey northerly window in the east front was a door. Windows are

6/9, ana the masonry above is supported by a brick jac«-arch. The

(see Continuation Sheet #2)



Continuation sheet =2

Zuestion #7 continued

single-=flue chimney rising from the south gable served stoves,
not fireplaces.

Internally, this section is a sinzle room on each floor;
trim is plain beaded material and the log roof rafters are mitered

— . -
-
-

at the ridge. irst floor joists are also of log; the original

crawl space has bee

o]

deepened into the cellar with concrete »locx
walls.,

The dwelling's principal entrance is through the southerly
bay of the frame section's east front; it is sheltered by a small
portico of twentieth century construction, its arched tympanunm
recalling the Palladian motif, Walls are covered with weather-
boarding; windows are 6/6 and a single flue chimney rises throush

the north zable end.

o]

lithin, a narrow hall with a straight staircase extends

-t

through the southerly bay., The routed and chamfered newel of maple
is finished with a large ball finial., A singie room occuvies the
two northerly bays. Roof rafters are of straizht-sawn material,

mitered zt the ridge; first floor joists are of

n

traight-sawn

material, 2nd the original crawl space, like tne second section,

[ON

e2d into a cellar with concrete block walls.

"

has been d=zpe
A two storey structure avoroximately 12 feet ssuare,
built into the hillside southwest of the original section of this
house, is xnown as the Vinegzur House, probadly indicating its
origina., or early, function. The ground storey of stone is ac-

cessible from the east side; the framed second storey is accessible

from the west.



